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DOUBLE TROUBLE HISTORIC DISTRICT;

Double Trouble Historic District consists of approximately 200 
acres of cranberry bog, and a village nucleus of service buildings 
including a cranberry packing and sorting house, a saw mill, a 
general store, a school house, a schoolmaster's house, a caretaker's 
cottage and 4 pickers 1 cottages. The village is set upon an area 
of relatively high ground between 2 great bogs, Gowdy Bog to the 
east and Mill Pond Bog to the west. At the edges of the village 
the land falls away sharply and open bog land stretches outward 
to cover many acres. This bog vista is terminated by 
the surrounding pine forests which appear to the viewer as dark 
green lines off in the distance. The village area is entered on 
the north side from the Keswick-Barber Road.

Its buildings are disposed about a circular gravel driveway 
with 2 spurs on the west side, one of which proceeds south, and 
one of which proceeds west. The functional focus of Double Trouble 
village occurs on the east side of the circle. The main building 
in this group is the cranberry sorting and packing house, a 5 bay 
pitched roof, frame building with sheet metal siding, and a 3 bay 
front porch. There is also a 1 story 4 bay frame support building 
in front. The packing and sorting house contains 3 Hayden 
Cranberry separators, which are almost completely intact. Each 
machine is essentially a system of conveyor belts, bins, and 
rollers to facilitate manual sorting. The belts and cogs have 
wheels which feature characteristically early 20th Century serpentine 
spokes.

Next door to the packing and sorting house Con the south side) 
is the Double Trouble General Store, a 1 1/2 story frontal gable 
frame structure (1900) with a stick style porch which has decorative 
struts, and sub-struts. A principal interior feature is the 
cast iron stove.

Across from these two buildings is a pair of outhouses, 
a salt storage shed and the Foreman's house, a 2 story, 2 bay, 
clapboard structure with a steep frontal gable and a front porch. 
Windows are 1 over 1 plate glass sash.

Just inside the circle, on the north side near the main 
entrance, is the one room schoolhouse. This is a tiny, gable roof, 
shingled structure, with a front door and single window. There is 
also an iron stove and brick chimney.
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Double Trouble village and bog have survived without intrusions. 
They contain a nucleus of buildings which show every aspect of the 
cranberry production process. They also contain buildings which 
show most aspects of the day to day life of the individuals involved 
in the cranberry production process. Double Trouble is an excellent 
representation of the historic cranberry industry in New Jersey.

In addition, the cranberry sorting machinery survives almost 
completely intact, with its belts, gears, wheels and housing. The 
system is visually impressive and its survival in such good 
condition is unusual.

The land which became Double Trouble was first owned by Antony 
Sharp, an Irish Quaker and woolen merchant, who was one of the 
proprietors of East Jersey. But he never saw his Jersey holdings. 
A 1765 survey shows that the property contained a mill which was 
located along Cedar Creek. Between 1806 and 1904, much of the 
Double Trouble tract was owned by Captain Willian Giberson and 
his sons. The Gibersons used the tract for lumbering. By 1866 
there was a considerable settlement employing 2500 people, with 
2 water powered saw mills producing cedar shingles, laths, and 
timbers for sailing shops. As the swamps were emptied of timber, 
they were planted with cranberry vines. In 1904 Edward Crabbe 
bought the Giberson's tract. He continued the old water powered 
saw mill operation until 1909 when the mill burned.

For many years they produced straight cut watermill sawn 
lumber. A new mill was built with circular blades powered by 
a one cylinder gasoline engine. Nothing remains of the 19th 
century saw mill complex and the sawing machinery of the 1916 
mill has been removed to Batsto State Park.

The entire tract was assembled under the name of the Double 
Trouble Company in 1909. In 1916 'the cranberry sorting house was 
built and the Hayden Separators were installed in 1929. The 
berries were brought up to the second floor and were carried along 
a conveyor belt where 10 or 15 women sat and picked out green 
berries, twigs and leaves. The berries were then conveyed to 
packing machines and loaded onto trucks.
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West of the circle is a group of 4 pickers' cottages. These 
are simple, 1 story, frame structures, with shallow pitch roofs 
and wide verandas. Although they are turned at various angles 
and do not directly face the road, they present themselves to 
the viewer as a distinct group. South of the circle, along the 
aforementioned southern spur, is the communal house and tin covered 
cook house. The communal house is a clapboard building one room 
deep and 4 bays long. It has a roof of extremely shallow pitch 
and no porch.

Further south along the spur is the sawmill, a 2 story 
pitch roof metal sided frame building with a rear wing. The structure 
is somewhat deteriorated. Behind the mill is a small woodshed.

Both of the major cranberry bogs are fed by Cedar Creek which 
is held back by an earth dam with a pair of wooden gates, 
(.repaired many times).. This dam has created a large 
water retention area just northwest of Mill Pond Bog. Cedar 
Creek passes out of the south end of the bog approximately 700 
feet south of the village area. It continues to "snake along" 
in a southeasterly direction for approximately half a mile where 
it feeds Gowdy Bog and continues southward. The bogs themselves 
are criss-crossed with rivulets, by means of which the bogs are 
emptied and filled several times a year. At present, the bogs 
are essentially intact but are somewhat overgrown and in need of 
recultivation.

1. Schoolhouse
2. Cranberry Sorting and Packing House CTin sidedl
3. General Store
4. Foreman's House
5. Communal House
6. Saw Mill (Tin sided)
7. Picker's Cottage
8. Picker's Cottage
9. Pair Wooden Outhousegx
10. Frame Salt Storage Shed (Tin sided)
11. Frame Cook House (Tin sided)
12. Frame Wood Storage Shed
13. Picker's Cottage
14. Picker's Cottage
15. Earth Dam
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The cranberry production community was almost completely 
self-contained, with families of pickers living in the cottages 
(2 families per cottage), and single workers living in the communal 
house. The children were educated in the school house, where it 
is reported Jessie Robinson was teacher in 1892. The general 
store served the entire community providing staple items for family 
use.

The operation was purchased by the State of New Jersey in 
1964. After that time the bogs were leased to a private farmer 
and cultivation continued. But in 1973 cultivation stopped for 
reasons which are controversial and still unclear.




